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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 2, 1953

P. 0. Box 1860
Midland, Texas

Dear Mr. Gardner:

Thank you for your letter of April 1 with information on
the 7. 7. Lslly State No. 1 location, WM/4 WWN/4 Section 32,
Twp. 18 North, Rge. 4 West, NMPM, in Sandoval County, New
Haxieco.

Inasauch as all ef Sandoval County is now assigned to the
Commissicn's District 3, the locatien will be supsrvised
through the Astes, E. M., office, where Mr. Esery Ameld
is oil and gss inspector.

All your forms snd any calls or commmications regarding the
well should be seat to that office, as lMr. Arnold must ap-
mnmtmmmnmudtnm,umh
our vegulations. Ve will appreciate your advisiang yeur Cube
representative, in case he is mailing the forms frem there.

Very truly yours,

W, B, Magey, Chief Engineer

oot HNr. Eugens Chaves
Santa Fe

Mr. Baery Arnold "
Pox 6”’ Astes
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Phones:-

Res.: 638922771,
Lifeee 442

F. F. KELLY
-A-omBox-968 920 West Mistletoe
SINTQON.-TEXAS San Antonio 1, Texgﬁ>ran¢¢ﬁw

April 1, 1953

Re: F. F. Kelly State No, 1. Well, SR ST S
NW/L NE/L Section 32, T-18-N,
R~4-W, Sandoval County, New
Mexico

0il Conserwvation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Eugene A. Chavez,
Geologist District 4

Gentlemen:

In connection with subject well, located
in NW/4 NE/4 Section 32, T-18-N, R-4-W, San-
doval County, New Mexico, we wish to advise
that ground elevation of said well is 6990,

It is our understanding that Mr, W. C.
Kennedy, Jr. is the tool pusher on this well
and that he plans to obtain living quarters at
a Cuba Motel, if possible. Perhaps you can get
more definite information on this at the time
you visit the rig.

Please advise if you desire any further
information in connection with subject well,

Thanking you for you co-cperation in all

respects, I am
V?;;%%;ziZ;§?§§§E¢4L44A/b/

Roy F. Gardner,
Agent for F. F. Kelly

RFG/s



